

**BURLINGTON
RESOURCES**

SAN JUAN DIVISION

June 18, 1999

To: Amoco Production Company
Attn: Craig Carmichael
501 West Lake Park Boulevard
Houston, Texas 77078-2886

Four Star Oil & Gas Company
C/o Texaco Exploration & Production
Attn: Rocky D. Holly
PO Box 2100
Denver, Colorado 80201

Re: Hubbell #3
800'FSL, 1480'FEL, Section 18, T-29-N, R-10-W, San Juan County, NM
Application for Downhole Commingling Mesa Verde and Dakota formations

Gentlemen:

Attached is Burlington Resources' application to downhole commingle the Mesa Verde and Dakota formations in the referenced well. You are listed as an offsetting operator.

We would appreciate your prompt attention to this application. If you have no objection, please sign the waiver statement below and fax to 505-589-4046.

Sincerely,



Peggy Bradfield
Regulatory/Compliance Administrator

Amoco Production **WAIVER**
hereby waives objection to Burlington Resources' application for a
downhole commingling of the Mesa Verde and Dakota formations for the Hubbell #3 as proposed.

By: Mary CarleyDate: 6/17/99

PO Box 4289, Farmington NM 87499 (505) 599-4046 Fax

Burlington Resources
Information Services and
Technology Group

Fax

To: David Catanack From: Jeggy
Fax: _____ Date: _____
Phone: _____ Pages: _____
Re: _____ CC: _____

☐ Urgent ☐ For Review ☐ Please Comment ☐ Please Reply ☐ Please Recycle

•Comments:

One waiver down - one to go.
Have Fed. X'd the app to you.
You should get it tomorrow.
Thanks,
Jeggy

**BURLINGTON
RESOURCES**

SAN JUAN DIVISION

CENTRAL US ASSET TEAM

Coalbed Methane Area

Date Received

6-16-99

June 16, 1999

To: Amoco Production Company

Attn: Craig Carmichael

501 West Lake Park Boulevard

Houston, Texas 77070-2600

Four Star Oil & Gas Company

C/o Texaco Exploration & Production

Attn: Rocky D. Holly

PO Box 2100

Denver, Colorado 80201

	San Juan		Perron		
NAB	DMS		JMOH		
	LJA		DNB		MMF
ARD	SPF		KPH		File
	RDH	X	RAL		Handle
Discuss	EK		TDR		W/B
	WSL		CAS		Scanned
	DHS				Follow-Up
					Copy

Re: Hubbell #3

000'FDL, 1400'FEL, Section 18, T-28-N, R-10-W, San Juan County, NM

Application for Downhole Commingling Mesa Verde and Dakota formations

Gentlemen:

Attached is Burlington Resources' application to downhole commingle the Mesa Verde and Dakota formations in the referenced well. You are listed as an offsetting operator.

We would appreciate your prompt attention to this application. If you have no objection, please sign the waiver statement below and fax to 505-599-4046.

Sincerely,



Peggy Bradfield

Regulatory/Compliance Administrator

WAIVER

Four Star Oil & Gas Co. hereby waives objection to Burlington Resources' application for a downhole commingling of the Mesa Verde and Dakota formations for the Hubbell #3 as proposed.

By: Darwin H. Sosa Date: 6/16/99